



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

2.

April 29, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 33, regarding staffing levels at the present dispatch center at the Police Department, Acting Police Commissioner Harold Murphy reports the following:

The Cambridge Police Department's Communications Unit, with the exception of one recent vacancy, is staffed at the full budgeted level. The Unit is currently staffed by one (1) sergeant, five (5) patrol officers, and seventeen (17) police dispatchers. One dispatcher resigned on April 2 in order to accept a position with the U.S. Secret Service. Paperwork has been forwarded to the Personnel Department to advertise the vacancy.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2

5-229

Relative to Awaiting Report
Item Number 33, regarding
staffing levels at the present
dispatch center at the Police
Department.

In City Council April 29, 1996

Placed on file